STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZZS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-67 78

January 27, 1983

Tenneco 0il Company
?. 0. Box 3249
Englewood CO 80155

Re: Riddle #4S; G-21-30N-9W

Dear Sirs:

The referenced well was the Bolack #3. It was applied
for as a new APD and NSL. You already have a Bolack #3
in M-20-28N-8W that was approved on October 31, 1978.
The referenced well was changed to the Riddle #48$ because
it is in the same quarter section as the Riddle %4,
which is also a Blanco Fruitland completion. An infill
Fruitland well has an "S" suffix.

If you have any questions please call this office.
Yours truly,

B 4. S

Jeff A. Edmister
Geologist II

JAE:gcC
cc: Operator file

JHWell file
Bureau of Land Management



